



DERBY CITY COUNCIL

DISABLED PEOPLE'S ADVISORY COMMITTEE

THURSDAY 19 MAY 2005 AT 6.30 PM

TRAINING ROOM 96, AT THE COUNCIL HOUSE

AGENDA

Between 6.00pm and 6.30pm the new Emergency Exit route will be open for members to comment on.

1. Apologies
2. Late items to be introduced by the Chair
3. Declarations of Interest
4. Confirmation of the Minutes of the meeting held on 17 March 2005. **Attached**
5. Restructuring Special Educational Needs Support Service and Pupil referral Unit. **Rita Silvester**
To comment on the restructuring of the Special Educational Needs Support Service and Pupil referral Unit.
6. Recruitment of School Governors **Sian Hoyle**
To receive a report on the recruitment of school governors.
7. Derby Joint Local Transport Plan 2006 – 2011 **Chris Hegarty**
To discuss the Derby Local Transport Plan. **To Follow**
8. Rethinking Rubbish recycling Scheme and Forward Programme Options for 2005. **Richard Winter**
To receive an oral report.
9. The Council's Corporate Equality and Diversity Plan (Draft) **Ann Webster**
To set up a small group for discussion and comments on the Council's Corporate Equality and Diversity Plan.
10. Response to Hospital Car Parking **Mick Watts**
To comment on the response to the Social Care and Health Commissions review of hospital car parking. **Ann Webster**
11. Deaf Forum **Alison Hicking**
To receive an update on the activities of the Deaf Forum
12. Tactile Paving **Pat Taylor**
Issue raised by Pat Taylor

- | | |
|---|---------------------|
| 13. Derby Railway Station Footbridge
<i>To discuss the correspondence received regarding issues raised by the Committee.</i> | Mick Watts |
| 14. Minutes of the DPAC Project Group – 25 January 2005 and 14 March 2005
<i>To discuss the minutes.</i> | Mick Watts |
| 15. Work Programme
<i>To receive an update of the work programme for 2004/05</i> | Pam Thompson |

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION ONLY

Council Cabinet Forward Plan

To note the contents of the latest Council Cabinet Forward Plan, copies will be available to view at the meeting

Consultation on a new Code of Practice (The Duty to Promote Disability Equality)

To note the response to the consultation.

NOTES:

- (1) Meetings at the Council House are held in the Council Suite, notices show which meeting room will be used. Members of the public should use the Derwent Street entrance for access to evening meetings.
- (2) For more information on this agenda or the meeting please contact Rachel Levy on 255472, email rachel.levy@derby.gov.uk, or minicom Derby 256666. If you are planning to attend the meeting and have any specific requirements please contact us on the number above for assistance.